School Site Council

Minutes 10.1.18

Members present: Monica Hendrix, Marti Zizek, Megan Brown, Mary Nugent, Sheri Allen, and Dustin Haley.

Student Council Representatives: None

Meeting called to order at 3:18pm

Dustin welcomed all to the new school year and had participants make introductions. He explained the purpose and duties of the Site Council.

Student Report:

- 1. Dustin shared that Student Council had just completed their election process for the officers for the 2018-19 school year.
- 2. Student Council is broken into committees this year: News Broadcast, School Spirit, School Events, Reach One, Site Council Liaison, and Executive Board.
- 3. The Pet Supply Drive just concluded on September 14th. All donations went to the Front Street Animal Shelter.
- 4. Upcoming Events:
 - a. Kids Can Food Drive (10/8-11/16). All donations benefit the El Dorado County Food Bank.
 - b. Red Ribbon Week (10/22-10/26). Spirit Days will be scheduled. Red Ribbons are given to students. Focus is on making good choices.
 - c. Muffins for Mom/Donuts for Dad (10/12 7:45am-8:45am)
 - d. Book Fair (10/19-10/26)

Presentation: None

School Report:

- 1. Dustin shared that Kindergarten is beginning its 3rd week of full day. Students are transitioning well.
- 2. The Street Beat assembly is scheduled for this Friday, October 5th.
- 3. A Touch of Understanding assembly is scheduled for Friday, October 19th for our 4th grade students.
- Dustin will be presenting to the Rescue School Board on October 9th. During which Dustin will give an update on Rescue School and present Lynn Scales and Linda Roscoe with the Difference Maker award

New Business/Action Items:

- 1. Dustin shared a draft of the school budget. He outlined the various pots of money that are used to fund items for our school. Including Personnel, Supplies, Professional Development, Academic Programs, Tutoring, Assemblies, and Other (Misc.).
- Dustin provided a draft of Rescue's Safe School Plan for 2018-19. The purpose of the Safe School Plan is to identify areas that need change and/or improvement. There are two main categories of focus: 1. School Climate and 2. Physical Environment. Each category has objectives and an action plan developed to show what will be done to hopefully achieve each objective.
- 3. Each goal displays "Areas of Pride" and "Desired Change" components. Each goal includes objectives that list related activities, resources that are needed, people responsible for their execution, evaluation, timeline, and budget for each objective if necessary.
- 4. Dustin asked the members of Site Council to review the plan. There will be an opportunity to ask questions at the next meeting.

Public Comments:

 Monica asked if Rescue is changing anything regarding safety procedures in the wake of some of the school shootings in recent history. Dustin shared that staff will be engaging students in discussions to ensure that students listen and follow directions in an emergency. While the school has safety procedures in place, emergencies present unique circumstances and it is important to adjust to those circumstances. Staff will be receiving safety procedure training.

Motion to Adjourn the Meeting (Monica Hendrix, seconded by Marti Zizek. Vote 5 - 0

Next Meeting: November 5, 2018

Meeting was adjourned at 4:09pm